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2. If Profes:sor Prescott continues as head of the
Bmranuel Jissionary College Bible Department, tiat we arran;e an inter-
view at such time as can be agreed on, and followin; the interview
give such counasel as the interview warrents.

Gruyvrran ConNFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY . ADvesTisTs

TAKONMA PARK, WASIHINGTON, 1. C.

All this is done to eliminate from Professor Prescott's
mind the feeling that we Officers failed to follow the recognized proper
mothod of not condemmin: @ man without a heerin;. It, too, will withdraw
[ the objectionable phraseology in the January 25 letter which pained
karch 5, 1334, Professor Pressctt so much and which he uses as proof of 111 treat-ent.
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We who were with you in the interview with Professor
Prescott sugsest this outline as one way to help Professor Prescott to

Llder v.li.Brenson, see that we have not meant to wron; him and that we desire to treat him
Llder J.l.Shaw, fairly. If you conecur in this plan, we sug;est that Prother lranson
Glendale ilenitarium, si/m the Prezcott letter, or anend it and si;n, sendin - on his si ned
ilendale, Oalif. . i oopy for Lvans to si;n also, when it will be pas:ed to Professor Prescott.
Deer Brethrens { If you approve this plan, we leave you to deal with

Elder !lolden, securin; the recalled correspondence. e here would

Your train letter of Karch 6 arrived Thursday morning.
s called in Elders Spicer and Wilecox as you gugrested, and read our
message to you and your reply. Elder Wileex felt that cur corre:pondemcs
with Professor Prescott 23 of January 29 was rizht and need not be
recalled. Fléer Splcer sugsested that we mizcht sweit your return before
ecticn and then do what sosmed advisable.

In the afterncon of yesterday the Officers who are here
and who sat with you in the interviews with Professor Prescott agreed
to write you explalining our plan so you eould umderstand it.

1. That we withdraw the correspondence with Professor
Prescott, includin; the counsel civen him (whiech he claims was rendered
previous to granting him e hearing and that we besed our counsel on
the reports of two men with whom he had conversations) by sending him
@ letter to read as follows:

"In our lotter of January 23, we ecounseled that you
withdrew from bmmamuel ¥issiomary College at the close of the school
year. #e further invited you to coms to Waghington for en interview
if you thought advisable.

"Owing to your sickmess, this interview did not take
place til] March 2-4. In our imterview you sug;ested tlat the January
25 letter should not have Leen written, st least not until after =n
interview with you. In the spirit of the Colden Rule we sugrest thet
each party, ineludiag Brother iolden, retura to tle other all cor=
respondence on the guestion of your continuing as Bible teacher. This
withdrews our counsel suggesting thet you withdraw your rame as Iible
teac er in ixmenuel Kissionsry College for next year. The way ls now .
open for ecnsiderstiom of t.e whole guestion soncerning ycur future work.

return, with the sugzested letter to Prescott, Prescott’s correspondence
with us on this matter, so he would know we wers sctin: in ;00d faith,

If you do not feel that we should do anythin- at all,
but let things rest, you wil) let us know,

Sincerely yours,
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